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Ref: BUCG-ABC JV/BRACU/30/19 Date: 17™ April 2019

To: BRAC University
66 Mohakhali, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh
Fax: +8802 58810383
Attn:  Mr. Syed Mazbahul Morshad (Chief Engineer)

From: BUCG-ABC Joint Venture
Contract Title: BRAC UNIVERSITY NEW CAMPUS DEVELOPMENT PROJECT

Subject: Clarification for the Master Construction Schedule

Dear Sir,

Due to some inevitably emerged works which are completely out of the Contract, the scope of
work has continuously been extended as the site construction proceeding. Yet we are not in full
awareness of the progress of such works that is not included in the Contract.

Furthermore, the draft of the master construction schedule is based on the analysis of the exact
work range, and the work which is out of the contract also plays an essential part in the schedule.
Therefore, knowledge of the status of these works will be needed by us for review in the first place,
then we can manage to arrange the master schedule.

Additionally, strength of the diaphragm walls should be tested to see if the demolition
requirements has been properly met. Hence, WEB&WOHA should be involved in to demonstrate
the qualification of diaphragm walls’ strength, and formal instructions should also be given by
WEB&WOHA to us if the strength of diaphragm walls meets the demolition requirements.

In this condition, you should be reminded that the master construction schedule is barely
available now. Your understanding and support will be highly appreciated.
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Yours sincerely,

Wang Li
Executive Project Manager
BUCG-ABC Joint Venture




